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5/24/2021 Gmail - Re ROTD 2019 NamesCon Submission

168 Gmail Dave Lizmi

m

Re: ROTD 2019 NamesCon Submission
1 message

-

Monte Cahn Wed, Feb 3, 2021 at 10:50 PM

To: Dave Llzmi

Ok great Davel - followthe instructions below for those as well..

We will put these up on our linguistic bid / inquiry landing page system. We can monitor traffic, click throughs, bids and
Interest and respond to those offers and try to get you some sales. This will help us with value Indicationsand direct type
in visitor leads to us.

Very Important' Please forward all email and phone Inquires to me from the past and inlo the future - any and all thal

have contacted you about any of your names. Justforward those emails and Inquiries to me ASAPas it will help with our

marketing processwhile we are doing outreach.

As we get closer, we can see if any namesmake sense for any of our live and online auctions based on interest and

reserve price adJustments during this time period. Any names that do not qualify for thus auction will still be worked for

sale on our platform through brokerage.

Please change your DNS / NameServers to: nsl.parklngcrew.netand ns2.parkingcrew.net

That will help us determinevalue. Let me know when the servershave been changed and we will load the names up.

The live and online auctions will take place here so you can sign up to be a bidder: https.//rotdhibid.com/

Best Regards,

Monte Cahn

President / Founder

RighlO<The[)otcom
www.ROTDcom

954-288-6810

On Feb 3, 2021, at 11:16 AM, David Lizmi wrote:

IP / Date

24 145.112 206 02/03/2021

Full Name

David Lizmi

Address

323 Wye Rd

Queenstown. MD 21658

United States

Map It

Email Address

davel,zml@gmail com

Phone Number

hltps //mall google 1/2



5/24/2021 Gmail - Re ROTD 2019 NamesCon Submission

4104433147

Domain Submission

Loveletlers com,$24000
TickeIDIrect com,$3000

Conng corn,SO
Viruses org,$0
Contestorg,SO
Good[uck org,$0
Pap org,$0
tnfomercials.org,SO
Intimacynet,SO

Agree to TOS

. IHave Read and Agree To The RighlOfTheDot, LLC Brokerageand AuctionTerms & Conditions

and and agree that ROTD may d,sclose personally identifiableinformationas needed for the sole

purpose of facilitatingbrokerage,the auction and completingauction and brokerage transactions 1

understandthere are no guaranteesthat my names will be accepted for the Live or Online auctions.

Signature

4
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5/24/2021 Gmail - RigntOfTheDotAuction Bidding Limits

MGMail Dave Lizmi

--

RightOfTheDotAuction Bidding Limits
1 message

ScottPruitt Wed. Feb 24,2021 at 7 25 PM

Bcc davelizmi@gmail.com

Thank you for signing up :0 participateIn this unique event offering some of the best digitalassets availableanywhere'

In order to bid on lots where the biddingexceeds $2,000, your account will need to be verified. To cio so, please send us a

Leanora pc of your state-issuedphot6 ID and email tt back to me. Don't wait! The live auction starts tomorrow at 12.00

PM CST.

Good luck and happy bidding!

Scott Pruitt

RtghlO'TheDot

LinkedJ

https //matlgoogle 16926247598 M
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Filing # 126496868 F-Filed 05/10/2021 03.06.40 PM

IN rl-IECIRCUITCOURTOF THE

SEVEN-IEENTH JUD1C]AL

CIRCUIT

IN AND FOR BROWARD
COUNTY

CASE NO. CACE-21-008099

RIGHT OF THE DOT, LLC, and
BOLTEN PROPERTIES,LLC.

Plaintiff,
V-

DAVID LIZMI

Defendant.

PLAINTIFF'S MOTIONTO PAY PROCEEDSOF SALESINTO
REGISTRYOF l'HE COURT

COMES NOW the Plainliff, Right ofthe Dot, LLC (ROTD),by and through its

undersigned attorneys, and moves this Court to allow PlaintiffRO-ID to pay into

the Court Registry those funds that it is holding on behalfof the Defendant, and in

support lhereofwould show as follows:

1. Pursuant to Rule of Civil Procedure 1.600; in an action in which

any part of the relief sought is a judgment for a sum of money or

the dispositionof a sum of money or the disposition of any other

thing capable of delivery, a party may deposit all or any part of

such sum or thing with the court upon notice to every other party

and by leave of court. Moneypaid into court under this rule shall

be depositedand withdrawn by order of court.

... FILED BROWARDCOUNTY FL BRENDA D FORMAN. CLERK IK,' IO 2[)11 Wl t}(, 19 PM '....

1 Ifl.FLPY ,1'ltST 'tier THIN CE-1<Tly!1:L DOc[MENI' IS hDVA Digitally signed by Tne Honorable Brenda D. Forman
4 ll't,i ANT , -il'f r, T 'J,i,Y A., f'AMI' At'PFAPC ON WICOI,[, /5> I\ Dafe' 2021.05.23 13:32:j? -04:00
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2 PlaintiffROTD is in the business of conducting online Internet

auctions of Internetdomain names, and to that end, conducted

such an auction in January, 2021.

3 In that auction, Defendant LIZMI was the high bidder for several

domain names totaling four million, one hundred thousand dollars

($4,100,000) for which the Defendanthas not paid

4. ROTD's auction fees for the domains won by LIZMI was one

million, two hundred thousand dollars($1,200,000) which has not

been paid by LIZMI.

5 DefendantLIZMI also SOLD a number of domain names at the

JanuaryAuction with the proceedstotaling seventy-sIx thousand,

seven hundred, seventy-five dollars ($76,775.00), less commission

due to ROTD in the sum of nineteen thousand,one hundred

ninety-three dollars and 75 cents ($19,193.75), leaving a balance

due to LIZMI in the sum of fifty-seven thousand,five hundred

eighty-one dollars and twenty-five cents ($57,581,25)

6. The amount due Plaintiffs In this case far exceedsthe amountdue

to the Defendant.

WHEREFORE, PlaintiffROTD prays that this Court will issue an

Orderallowing the Plaintiffto pay the sum of fifty-seven thousand,

five hundred eighty-one dollars and twenty-five cents ($57,581 25)

into the Registryof the Court pending final Judgment in this case

DATED May 10.202 I ls/ ll(twtirdNeii
Law Office of I loward Neu, P.A.

4839 S.W. Volunteer Road

Sui[e 512

2



Southwest Ranches, FL 33330

rel.: 954-662-1816
Fax: 954-337-2324

Email. Howard@Neulaw.corn
FLA BAR #I08689

Lsl Stevan Liehermon

Stevan Liebennan

Greenberg & Liebennan,LLC
1775 Eye Street,Suite I 150

Washington, D C. 20006

Tel. (202) 625-7000
Fax (202) 625-7001
Email: Slevan@aplegal.com

Alforneyvfor PlainltffRight ofthe Dot LLC.

And Bolten Properties, LLC

3
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5 24r2021 Gmail - Bid Notificabor,For 4480 - Bird com

MGMail Dave Lizmi

Bid Notification For: 4480 - Bird.com

RightOfTheDot <info@mail hib,d corn> Thu, Feb 25,2021 at 3 54 PM

Reply-To monte@nghtofthedolcom
To Dave Lizmi

BID NOTIFICATION

Dave:

You have been outbid on the following lot.

Lot # 4480

Bird.com

Your current maximum bid is 2,500,000.00USD

view Lot or Increase Bid View All Cui fent Bids

If you no longer wish to receive bid notifications,please login to your account, go to bidder

information, and uncheck the send email confirmationon bid option.

Thank you for using our internet bidding service.

RightOfTheDot

htlps //matlgoogle com/mali/u/00>ik=Ocaflbb012&view=pl&search=all&permmietd=msg
-f%3A 169270208 10549 10092&s impl=msg -(%3A 169270208 10 1/1
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5/24/2021 Gmail - Bid NotificationFor 4520 - Fish com

IVI GMail Dave Llzml

--

---

Bid Notification For: 4520 - Fish.com

RightOfTheDot Thu, Feb 25,2021 at 4:00 PM

Reply-To.
To' Dave Llzml

BID NOTIFICATION

Dave:

You have been outbid on the following lot.

Lot # 4520

Fish.corn

Your current maximum bid is 1,600,000.00USD

View Lot or Increase Bid View Alt Current Bids

If you no longer wish to receive bid notifications, please login to your account, go to bidder

information, and uncheck the send email confirmationon bid option.

Thank you for using our internet bidding service

RighIOfTheDot

hltps //rnall google 1#l
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5124/2021 IMG-8513 Ipg

6:594 9.7.

M

<C@ ...
Monte )

Sun, Feb 7, 8 49 PM

3!s}HT 101Yr,- /r
A

fHE .'-
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UOT

R rl,

... i?Z??-I.P,Y??.SR-??k
Vt

Live & Online Auctions I
1 Results I HiBid.com
rotd.hibid.com

Thu, Feb 25,5 00 PM

Hey Dave give me a call we

have you as the buyer for both

fish.com and bird.com I assume

you have venture backers or

somethingto buy those or that

you?

Dave you need to call me as

soon as possible please

me d 'C 0

YIA 'XFIJX '=,11, i?? dp., 'I111,1 'L'IT,K

htlps //mad google 1/1
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b/94 RIGHT Settlement
Z / THE

Premium Digital Real Estate / Domain Name Auction

RigtO,lheDot LLC
2051 Waters Edge Or

Pon,pa,toBeach-FI 33062

Bidcard #: 219
Dave Lizmi

4104433147 Customer Balance: $4,161,500.00

323 Wye Rd.

Queenstown, MD 21658

Lot # Title Description Qty Sold

4480 Bird.com
ReserveOver $5O0OOD

1

Sold Lot
$2.50000000 &

4520 Fish.com
Reserve Over S500.000

1

Sold Lot
$1.600.00000

SubtotaledCharges Buyers Premium - 1 59. BP 61500

Customer Balance: $4,161,500.00

PAY BY WIRE / ACH

[REDAcTED]
IREDAcTED1
[REDAcTED]
Bank name Bank of America
Bank city Tempe
Bank po#Ial 85282-3126
Bai,kslreet na

Bankslate US

5/24/2021 20 59
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5/24,2021 Gmml - Re Davebzmi SellerNames

MGMail Dave Lizmi

Re: Dave Lizmi Seller Names
6 messages

Monte Cahn Tue, Mar 23, 2021 at 4 52 PM

To' Scott Pruitt Dave Llzmi

Dave,

Please confirm all these domains are at Moniker?

Please push the following names to our Moniker holding / escrow account:

Account #- 66960807

Email is legal@cahn.net

Nameswill remain in escrow until high bidder funds are received. There are several high bidders so have to show that

the names are In our holding account so they release funds.

Lot Domain

1030MilitarySurplus.com
340 Contest.org
990 Intimacy.net
1530 Infomercials.org
2420Viruses.org
830 PARorg
810 Coring.com
1300GoodLuck.org

Best Regards,

Monte Cahn

President / Founder

RighlOfTheDot com
www ROTD com

954-288-6810

On Mar 23, 2021, at 9-36 AM, Monte Cahn wrote

Are all these at Moniker?

Best Regards,

Monte Cahn

President / Founder

R,ghlOfl-heDot com
wwwROTD corn

954-288-6810

https //ma,I google 6950574384 1/3



5/24/2021 Gmail - Re DaveL,zmt Seller Names

Lot Domain

1030

340 Contest.org
990 Intimacy.net

1530 Infomercials.org
2420Viruses.org
830 PAP org

810 Coring.com
1300 GoodLuck.org

Scott Pruitt

Marketing Director

RightOfTheDot

LinkedJ

Dave Lizmi Tue, Mar 23, 2021 at 5 33 PM
-To- Monte Cahn

All are at Monikerexcept-

MilitarySurpluscom is at Name.corn

I'll start pushing the monikernames. Let me know about Name.com and I'll get on it.

Thanks

{Quoted tex[ hidden]

Sent from Gmatl Mobile

Dave Lizmi <davelizmi@gmailcom> Tue. Mar 23, 2021 al 546 PM
To Monte Cahn

All the (7) names at Mon,kerhave been pushed. Let me know if Ihey do/don't show up in your account. Thanks.

[Quoted text hiddenl

Monte Cahn Tue, Mar23, 2021 at 6'27 PM
To Dave Lizmi

Cc Scotl Pruitt

Ok I think we have an account there. Let me check.

[Quoted text hiddenl

Monte Cahn Tue, Mar 23, 2021 at 6 43 PM
To Dave Lizmt
Cc Scott Pruitt <scott@nghtofthedotcom>

Ok our escrow account at Name.com is

hllps#ma,I 2/3



5'24,2021
Gmad - Re Dave L,zml Seller Names

Accounl Code 2298523-4d41a6c

Best Regards,

Monte Cahn

President / Founder

Rioh[Of-TlieDot com

www ROTD com

954-288-6810

On Mar 23, 2021, at 5 33 PM, Dave Lizmi wrote

[Quoted text hidden]

Dave Lizmi Tue, Mar 23, 2021 al 7.19 PM

To: Monte Cahn

Ok, done.

[Quoted terl hidden]

hltps //rnailgoogle 3/3
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5/2412021 Gma,l- DomainIn Escrow - Intimacy net

118 GMail Dave Lizmi

Domain In Escrow - Intimacy.net
9 messages

Scott Pruitt Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 12 01 AM

To. davelizmi@gmai!com

Hello David,

Thank you for participatingin our premium live and online dtgital real estate/domainname auctions! Funds for the domain

Intimacy.netare now secured in escrow.

The next step,s to beg,n the change of ownership/transfer process. The winning bidder has requested the domain be

transferredto their own registrarusing the standard process.

Please go to your registrarMONIKER and begin the transfer out process by requesting the authorizationcode and

unlocklng your domain Pleaseforward the authorizationcode to me and I will assist the winning bidder wtth the transfer
tn process

Once we receive confirmation that the domain is in the winners registraraccount, we will be able to release your net to

sellerfunds. Please make sure we have accuratebank wire informationso that we can pay you once this Is completed.

If you have sold multiple domainsm the auction, we may wait to release your funds in batches once all your domains

have processed. This will help avoid additional banking fees that you may be chargedand is easier for accounting.

As a reminder, we are working on all unsolddomains as well as all other domainsthat were submitted for auction through
our brokerage. If you are Interested,nbuying any unsold names from the auction, please let me know as we are selling
them now.

If you have any questionsor need assistance,please feel free to reach out to me.

We look forward to working with you in future auction and brokerage events throughRightC)fTheDol!

Scott Pruitt

Marketing Director

RightOfTheDot

Linked5

Dave Lizmi Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 12.04 AM

To Monte Cahn

Should I disregard?
[Quotedteyl hiddenl

Sent from Gmail Mobile

Monte Cahn Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 12 34 AM

To: Dave Ltzmi

Cc Scott Pruitt

Have you pushed the domain to our holding account? We will do that for all names as they come In.

Best Regards,

Monte Cahn

President/ Founder

https//ma,1 google 1/3



521 202 1 Gmall . DomainIn Escrow - Inllmacytiel

R ohtOfThe[Jot com

v,0 KOTD coin

*l-288-6810

'Cjeted Ie*t h,cttjen'

-

Dave Lizmi <daveltzmi@gmailcom> Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 12 36 AM

To. Monte Cahn

Yes, I pushed all 7 from monikerearly today.
And the 1 from Name com a few hours later.
You should have all my sold names now

Let me know,

Thanks

[Quotedtext hidden]

MonteCahn Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 12'53 AM

To Dave Ltzmi

A lot of moving parts with many sellersand many bidders / buyers.
IQuoted Ien hiddenl

Dave Lizmi <daveltzmi@gmailcorn> Fri, Mar 26, 2021 at 2 27 PM

To Monte Cahn com>

Hi Monte,
Did everything go smoothly with the 8 names being transferred to you?
I understand If you don't want them, but Ill offerup my remainingdomainswith no reserve for yournext auction.

Just Iel me know

-Dave

IQuoted lext hiddenl

Dave Lizmi Fri, Mar 26, 2021 at 2.30 PM
To

[Quotedtext hidden]

Monte Cahn Fri, Mar 26, 2021 at 2 38 PM

To. Dave Lizmi

Invoicesjust went out this week so we're waitingon all the payments now that the namesare in escrow and holding
accounts people are starting to submit payments everything should be transferredto new owners within the next week or

two. Send me a complete list of all your othernames please so I can look at them

Best Regards,

MonteCahn

Presidenl / Director

RIGHTOFTHEDOTcom

Sent from my ,Phoneand may be voice dictated. Please excuse typos and brevity

On Mar26, 2021, at 2'27 PM, Dave Ltzmi wrote:

https Urna)1google 20


